Office of the Illinois State Fire Marshal FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Division of Petroleum and Chemical Safety Facility # 2020654
1035 Stevenson Drive Permit # 00316-2023ABN
Springfield, IL 62703 Request Rec'd 03/21/2023
2177851020 Amended Date 04/12/2023 DS
Approval Date 3/22/2023 DS
Amended Permit Expires 9/22/2023

Permit for ABANDONMENT IN PLACE of Underground Storage Tank(s)_and Piping for Petroleum and Hazardous Substances.

Permission to abandon in place underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted. Such abandonment must be in complete accordance with
acceptable materials as specified in the Federal Register, Part I Environmental Protection Agency, 40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all
sections of 41 Illinois Administrative Code, Parts 174, 175, and 176. The contractor the permit was issued to or an employee of that contractor (this
does not include a subcontractor) shall establish a date certain to perform the UST activity by contacting the Office of the State Fire Marshal,
Division of Petroleum and Chemical Safety, at which time the UST activity shall be scheduled. THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS
FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

(1) OWNER OF TANKS - Corporation, partnership, or other business
entity:

(2) FACILITY - name and address where tanks are located:

M7 Oil Corporation
500 East Rollins Road
Ingleside, IL 600419701

M7 Oil Corporation
500 East Rollins Road
Ingleside, IL 60041

Contact: Jacob Pl il (773) 715-5480
Contact: Jacob Plamparampil (847) 410-2661 ontact: Jacob Plamparapil (773)

(3) ABANDONMENT IN PLACE OF TANKS:

(a) Number and size tanks being abandoned: (TK # 7) - 8,000
(b) Product stored in each tank: (TK # 7) - Gasoline - Regular

(c) Location of tanks being abandoned:

As the contractor, we feel that the proposed UST being decommissioned is in a vulnerable location being adjacent to another UST
while also being adjacent to the canopy. The space will be limited for heavy equipment to be able to pull the tank out being right next
to the canopy structure. With that in mind, we feel it is safer to the surrounding USTs and structures that we continue with an in place
closure. Another factor that is also considered is that there are several product lines running over the the proposed tank that would
need to be removed and re piped as a result of trying to pull the tank vs in place closure. Please advise if any thing is missing or needed
to get the permit for this job

Thank you
Innovative Team
(d) Location of piping being abandoned:

(4) This permit is VOID if contamination is revealed during abandonment procedures or if tanks are not as indicated on your granted permit site
plan. If contamination is revealed, this abandonment can continue only when the contaminated site section (2) of the certification on site
condition has been submitted to our Office.

(5) SPECIAL CONTINGENCIES :

As the contractor, we feel that the proposed UST being decommissioned is in a vulnerable location being adjacent to another UST while also
being adjacent to the canopy. The space will be limited for heavy equipment to be able to pull the tank out being right next to the canopy
structure. With that in mind, we feel it is safer to the surrounding USTs and structures that we continue with an in place closure. Another factor
that is also considered is that there are several product lines running over the the proposed tank that would need to be removed and re piped as
a result of trying to pull the tank vs in place closure. Please advise if any thing is missing or needed to get the permit for this job

Thank you

Innovative Team

Amendment Reason: Wrong tank number was mentioned in permit, correcting the tank number to 7

(6) The owner must notify this Office when completion of tank abandonment has occurred, on the Notification for Underground Storage
Tank Form. This form can be obtained at www.sfm.illinois.gov or by calling (217)785-1020.



http://www.sfm.illinois.gov/

(7) PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

Innovative Constructions Technology LLC Contact Person: RAMACHANDRA RAJ penumatsa

3112 AVIARA CT NAPERVILLE IL Phone: (630) 747-3404

Naperville, IL 60564 Contractor Registration # 1L002453 Exp. 2/7/2024
Sincerely,

Mhnicy & Sk

Daniel Starks

cc: Storage Tank Safety Specialist
Division File



	



